



FRANCESCO GIOVANI

SURVEYER

CONTACTS



Via Cuniberti 2
58019 Monte Argentario (GR), Italy



(+39) 3472901226



francescogiovani@outlook.it



www.francescogiovani.com

PERSONAL BIO

Hi, I'm Francesco Giovani, a surveyor from the province of Grosseto, born 12/Oct/1989 and enrolled in the register of surveyors since 2011. Topographic surveys, cadastral practices, redefinitions, planning and building renovation are some of the tasks I currently carry out. Besides these I also have experience in 3D design, modeling and visualization in the field of architecture, offering to other studios services such as interior and exterior rendering, furnished 2d and 3d floor plans, 3d models of products and much more..

SOCIAL NETWORK PORTFOLIO

LinkedIn: [Francesco Giovani](#)

Behance: [Francesco Giovani](#)

Instagram: [francescogiovani.3d.visual](#)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

• Benedetti Attilio - Surveyer

July 2008 – Today

Kind of employment: Surveyer.

Work address: Via Cuniberti 2, Porto S. Stefano (GR), Italy.

Tasks: Graphic drafting of projects and related forms, cartography, technical and landscape report, current and simulated photographic documentation.

October 2008 – October 2010

Kind of employment: Tirocinante.

Work address: Via Cuniberti 2, Porto S. Stefano (GR), Italy.

Tasks: Graphic drafting of projects and related forms, cartography, technical and landscape report, current and simulated photographic documentation.

• Calchetti Daniele - Carpenter

May 2006 – September 2006

Kind of employment: Carpenter apprentice.

Work Address: Via degli Atleti, Porto S. Stefano (GR), Italy.

Tasks: Support worker.

PROFESSIONAL EXTERNAL COLLABORATIONS

• Studio GECO – Arezzo, Italy.

March 2022 – Today

Kind of employment: Freelancer 3D Architectural Artist.

Tasks: 3D parametric modeling and rendering for the interior design of a private unit.

• Trestle River Homes – Marwayne, Alberta, Canada.

January 2023 – October 2023

Kind of employment: Creative director 3D Architectural Artist.

Tasks: 3D parametric modeling and rendering Virtual Tour 360° for the interior design of a various private unit.

• Bespokecyprusvillas – Cyprus.

November 2021 – November 2022

Kind of employment: Freelancer 3D Architectural Artist.

Tasks: 3D parametric modeling and rendering for the realization of luxury homes located in Cyprus.

• Inteiro Design Furnishing advice – Berlin, Germany.

November 2020 – September 2021

Kind of employment: Freelancer 3D Architectural Artist.

Tasks: 3D parametric modeling and rendering for the interior design of a private unit.

- **FOOD PORT VENEZIA – Venice, Italy.**

June 2021 – December 2023

Kind of employment: *Freelancer 3D Architectural Artist.*

Tasks: *3D parametric modeling and rendering for the transformation of two warehouses and a courtyard into a metropolitan food market.*

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- **GoPillar Academy (e-learning)**

Year 2020

Qualification achieved: *Certificate “Modellazione 3d per 3dsMax e VRay”*

Programming: *Autodesk 3dsMax (VRay)*

- **Learn Vray (e-learning)**

Year 2020

Qualification achieved: *Certification Chaos Group “VRay 5SRW”*

Programming: *Autodesk 3dsMax (VRay)*

- **Unione Professionisti (e-learning)**

Year 2019

Qualification achieved: *Certificate “VRay per 3dsMax”*

Programming: *Autodesk 3dsMax (VRay)*

- **ITG (School Geometri) Alessandro Manetti**

Year 2011

Qualification achieved: *Qualification training as a Geometra*

Programming: *Estimo, Topografia e Progettazione*

Final evaluation: *66/100*

- **IFF (School Firenze Franchi)**

Year 2009

Qualification achieved: *Certificate “Animazione 3d e video editing”*

Programming: *Autodesk 3dsMax (Mental Ray, VRay)*

Final evaluation: *100/100*

Year 2008

Qualification achieved: *Certificate “Modellazione parametrica di edifici”*

Programming: *Autodesk AutoCad, 3dsMax (Mental Ray, VRay)*

Final evaluation: *90/100*

Year 2008

Qualification achieved: *Certificate “Grafico Designer”*

Programming: *Autodesk 3dsMax /Mental Ray, VRay)*

Final evaluation: *98/100*

Year 2006

Qualification achieved: *Certificate “Operatore tecnico grafico”*

Programming: *Autodesk AutoCad*

Final evaluation: *100/100*

- **ITG (School Geometri) Alessandro Manetti**

September 2003 – July 2008

Qualification achieved: *High school diploma*

Final evaluation: *60/100*

SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

- **Social and organizational skills and competences**

Excellent interpersonal communication skills and adaptation to multicultural environments derived from multiple personal experiences.
Having worked as a freelancer, my organizational skills have been divided into several sectors, requiring a rapid ability to adapt and learn times and work methods.

- **Technical and IT skills competences**

Excellent knowledge of the Office package (Word, Excel).
Excellent knowledge of Autodesk, AutoCad and 3dsMax programs (With Mental Ray and V-Ray rendering engine)
Excellent knowledge of the program relating to the exercise of the DocFa profession.

LANGUAGES

- **Italian**

Understanding: Native language

Spoken: Native language

Written: Native language

- **English**

Understanding: A2

Spoken: A2

Written: A2

DIPLOMI AND ATTESTATIONS ATTACHED

- **Certificated Chaos Group "5SRW Vray"** – Learn Vray
- **Certificated "Modellazione 3d per 3dsMax e V-Ray"** – GoPillar Academy
- **Certificated "V-Ray per 3dsMax"** – Unione Professionisti
- **Diploma "Animazione 3d e video editing"** – 2F Firenze
- **Diploma "Modellazione parametrica di edifici"** – 2F Firenze
- **Diploma "Grafico Designer"** – 2F Firenze
- **Diploma "Operatore tecnico grafico"** – 2F Firenze



V-RAY 5SRW CERTIFICATION

5SRW

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION



This is to acknowledge that

Francesco Giovani

COMPLIES WITH THE STANDARD SET IN 5SRW CERTIFICATION

ID: IT-89-12-05-20-MX | Verify at: www.5srwcertification.com

DATE
2020, June 4th

V-RAY 5SRW
CERTIFIED





ATTESTATO DI PARTECIPAZIONE

Rilasciato a:

Francesco Giovani

Per aver completato con successo il

Corso di Modellazione 3D con 3D Studio Max + V-Ray

offerto da GoPillar Academy

Settembre 13, 2020



Handwritten signature



ATTESTATO DI PARTECIPAZIONE

E SUPERAMENTO DELLA PROVA FINALE

SI CERTIFICA CHE

GIOVANI FRANCESCO

NATO A ORBETELLO (GR) IL 12/10/1989

HA FREQUENTATO IL CORSO

VRAY PER 3D STUDIO MAX

BOLOGNA, 07/08/2019

NUMERO DI CREDITI FORMATIVI PROFESSIONALI: 44

ATTESTATO
MOD. 6 PR.07 - ED. 0 REV. 01 DEL 07.04.2014

CODICE EVENTO: QV0130033

IL PRESIDENTE
DR. FRANCESCO Sessa

Istituto Formazione Franchi

DIPLOMA

ANIMAZIONE 3D E
VIDEO EDITING



Conferito a **Francesco Giovani**

nat^o a **Orbetello** prov. di **GR**

il giorno **12/10/89**

con la seguente votazione **100/100**

Firenze 01 Dicembre 2009

N^o **300731**



Istituto Formazione Franchi

DIPLOMA
MODELLAZIONE PARAMETRICA
DI EDIFICI



Conferito a **Francesco Giovani**

o nat a **Orbetello** prov. di **GR**

il giorno **12/10/89**

con la seguente votazione **90/100**

Firenze 24 Luglio 2008

N° - **22706**



Istituto Formazione Franchi

DIPLOMA

GRAFICO DESIGNER



Conferito a Francesco Giovani

nat^o a Orbetello

prov. di GR

il giorno 12/10/89

con la seguente votazione 93/100

Firenze 17 Gennaio 2008

N^o 23822



Istituto Formazione Franchi

DIPLOMA

OPERATORE
TECNICO
GRAFICO



Conferito a Francesco Giovani

nat^o a Orbetello prov. di GR

il giorno 12/10/89

con la seguente votazione 100/100

Firenze 28 Luglio 2006

N^o 210872

